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TO: KPFG Brokers 
FROM: 
CC: 

Todd Eucke, Foothill Farms Brand Manager 
Regional Managers 

SUBJECT: New Foothill Farms® Sell Sheets Available on Brokernet 
DATE: May 4, 2021 
   

We have created new and exciting tools for you to put in your selling toolbox when you 
promote the Foothill Farms® brand.  We have created new POS materials to help you drive 
sales!  The new POS materials are available for reference in Brokernet. The products in question 
are listed below: 
 

Manu Code Brand & Product Pack Size 

 Foothill Farms – Why Dry?  

 Foothill Farms – Versatility of Instant Cheesecake Mix  

J256-H7800 Foothill Farms Chocolate Mousse Instant Mix 12/16oz 

 J260-H7800 Foothill Farms Neutral Mousse Instant Mix 12/16oz 

 V411-25190 Foothill Farms Premium Taco Seasoning Mix     1/25lb 

 V413-05190 Foothill Farms Select Taco Seasoning Mix    1/5lb 

 R213-D5190 Foothill Farms Spanish-Style Rice Mix    6/36oz 

 
 
For more information, please contact your Regional Manager or Todd Eucke, Foothill Farms® 
Brand Manager, at Todd.Eucke@Kentww.com. 
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